MEMORANDUM

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

WWW.MILWAUKEE.GOV/LRB

To: Ald. Terry Witkowski

From: Andrew VanNatta, Legislative Fiscal Analyst - Lead

Date: January 21, 2015

Subject: Urban Milwaukee Opinion Survey, Results (as of January 20 at approx. 5 pm)

You had requested that the LRB update its previous memo on Urban Milwaukee’s opinion
survey on the downtown streetcar, with voting results provided by council district. The table and
figures provided below summarize these updates, current as of January 20 at approximately 5
pm. As before, a number of survey respondents could not be mapped by council district (1,050
of the 2,937 total responses) because some respondents 1) do not live in Milwaukee, 2) did not
provide an accurate address or 3) filled out the survey more than once.

Table 1. Summary of Survey Responses to the Question
“Do you support the Milwaukee Streetcar project?”
ALD.

DIST. YES % Yes NO % No
1 4 40% 6 60%

2 7 64% 4 36%

3 493 87% 74 13%

4 240 74% 83 26%

5 46 52% 42 48%

6 93 89% 12 11%

7 8 80% 2 20%

8 14 58% 10 42%

9 7 44% 9 56%
10 145 7% 44 23%
11 22 35% 41 65%
12 55 83% 11 17%
13 40 48% 44 52%
14 237 80% 61 20%
15 19 59% 13 41%
TOTAL 1430 76% 456 24%




Figure 1. Survey Results by Council District.
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Figure 2. Survey Results, Total Responses.
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